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Dear Hal: 

Starr's letter of authorization arrived yesterday; 
now, the tough stuff starts. 

I need six more sets of WHITEWASH and WHITEWASH II 
for inclusion in the Prospectus; they should be of 
first class condition, if possible, since they will 
be read by some high up mucky-mucks. 

I must tell you that I have a good feeling about 
our prospects of making a viable arrangement for the 
movie and TV rights; for the most obvious of reasons 
these people are a little gun-shy about so contro-
versial a subject matter, but I believe I can detail 
the kind of proposal that will erase their inhibitions. 

As they say 	where there's a will 	there's 
usually a body 	or something like that. 

My best to your dedicated 	; when this whole thing 
is over we'll get her som 	fingers. 

t Personal Regards, 


